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From: Chris Pugsley [cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Saxton, John
Subject: FW: Access Granted to the Electronic Information Exchange (EIE) Adjudicatory Service List

FYI. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hearingdocket@nrc.gov [mailto:Hearingdocket@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 2:55 PM 
To: Chris Pugsley 
Subject: Access Granted to the Electronic Information Exchange (EIE) Adjudicatory Service List 
 
MESSAGE FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
 
Christopher Pugsley's request for access to Electronic Information Exchange (EIE) Service List for the 
following proceeding(s) is granted for Public Adjudicatory submissions only. 
 
Strata Energy 40-9091-MLA 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public  
Email Number:  56  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (707FEFE89C842E44B34EEE5964D1581391C2D7)  
 
Subject:   FW: Access Granted to the Electronic Information Exchange (EIE) Adjudicatory 
Service List  
Sent Date:   8/10/2011 3:08:59 PM  
Received Date:  8/10/2011 3:09:00 PM  
From:    Chris Pugsley 
 
Created By:   cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Saxton, John" <John.Saxton@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   FILE-SRV.Thompson.local  
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